
 

 

180 Cressy Street Deniliquin NSW 2710  

T: 03 5898 3000 F: 03 5898 3029    

council@edwardriver.nsw.gov.au    

www.edwardriver.nsw.gov.au   

ABN 90 407 359 958 

Address all correspondence to: 

General Manager, PO Box 270 

Deniliquin NSW 2710 

 
 
13 March 2019 
 
 
 
Mr Greg Finn 
gregjfinn@hotmail 

 
 

 
 
Dear Greg 

 
 
APPLICANT FOR DEVELOPMENT CONSENT SSD6281 – CONSTRUCTION AND 
OPERATION OF AN ETHANOL PRODUCTION PLANT 
 
 
I am writing in response to your email dated 7 February 2019 regarding a change of applicant 
for the above development consent. 
 
Council has no objection to the proposed change of applicant  from Dongmun Greentec Pty Ltd 
to Deniliquin Ethanol Plant Pty Ltd. 
 
Should you have any further enquiries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me on (03) 5898 3000 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adam McSwain 

General Manager 

 

Direct: (03) 5898 3000 

Email: adam.mcswain@edwardriver.nsw.gov.au 

 

 

 


